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April 29, 1985 

Dear Eleanor and Bob: ~ 

Manery and :r send our heartfelt con4.r <l,tUl9:t a,o~ 
on :t:our Gg_l.den W~d.9-i_ng Anniversary ••• e Our thoughts 
and good wishes- are "t:Tith you as you gather with 
family 4nd friends to celebrate this vronde:rful 
occasion . May the joy you have shared over the 
years be a reflection of the years to come .. 

Happy A."lniversary and God bless you. 

Sincerely, 

A 
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A .. \:·'ill.son 
Riverview RS 
Dixon, Illinois 61021 
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DRAFT/Date 4/29/85 

RR/ KCS 
------~-/ 

(Drafter) 

AVH/ _____ ! 

_____ ; 
(Rev. I) 

Dear Eleanor and Bob; 

(Rev. II) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

Enclosures: 

Other: 

SEND LETTER FLAT AND ASAP 

ANNIV CELEBRATION IS MAY 5 

bee: K.O. 

Nancy and I send our heartfelt congratulations on your Golden Wedding 

Anniversary. Our thoughts and good wishes arn 

with family and friends t~ c ~l ~} 



TO: 

-
THE W H I T E HOUS E 

WAS HIN G T O N 

FROM: KATHY OSBORNE 
Personal Secretary 

to the President -DATE: 'I - 1? ,,,r:J 

~~M...____ 
~~ ~f 
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FRUIT BASKET 

C -~ urrent 
CURRENT INC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 80941 




